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2AM- LUP1520 ECCC Final Hearing Presentation and Community presentation

Walker, Eva (EC) <eva.walker@canada.ca> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 8:40 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Olyslager, John (EC)" <john.olyslager@canada.ca>

Hi Richard,

Anne Wilson and myself will be headed to Kugluktuk tomorrow. | am hoping that the timing works for out climate
scientist to call in on Wednesday if teleconference is available.

Eva

A/Senior Environmental Assessment Coordinator
Environment and Climate Change Canada/Government of Canada

eva.walker@canada.ca / 867-669-4744

Coordonnatrice principal par intérim de |'évaluation environnementale
Environnement et Changement climatique Canada/ Gouvernement du Canada

eva.walker@canada.ca / 867-669-4744

| L] i e Canada

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: January 10, 2020 4:13 PM

To: Walker, Eva (EC) <eva.walker@canada.ca>

Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca; Olyslager, John (EC) <john.olyslager@canada.ca>; EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU
(EC) <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: 2AM- LUP1520 ECCC Final Hearing Presentation and Community presentation

Hi Eva,

Could you also confirm who will be attending from ECCC.
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Thanks,

Richard
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On Fri, Jan 10, 2020 at 3:46 PM Walker, Eva (EC) <eva.walker@canada.ca> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]
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